

From: [Darian Sugarman](#)
To: [Denise Dominguez](#)
Subject: RE: OPRA request - 190 Bloomfield Avenue & 35 Washington Street OPRA Request
Date: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 11:42:06 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe!

EnviroSure is conducting a Phase I ESA at 190 Bloomfield Avenue (Block 3102 Lot 25) and 35 Washington Street (Block 3102 Lot 10) so we are requesting a search of all files pertaining to the property. Especially files containing information on underground storage tanks, environmental concerns, building permits, and ownership records.

Permits, tanks, fire inspection related, environmental files, and violations.

Open and closed permits for construction, demolish, renovations. All Dates prior to 2005.
Environmental files related to spills, tanks, releases, fires from BOH, fire and code departments.

Yours sincerely,

Darian Sugarman

-----Original Message-----

REVIEWED

By ddominguez at 8:53 am, Jun 29, 2022

Good morning,

Your OPRA request requires clarification, all files pertaining to the property is too broad. You must be more specific with the records you seek. Please provide a date range and departments to the specific records you seek.
Thank you.

Denise Dominguez
Administrative Assistant
Township of Montclair- Clerk's Office

Please use this UNIQUE email address for all replies to this request and no other:
xx@xxxxxxxx.xxxxxxxxxxxx

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/190_bloomfield_avenue_35_washing

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.
